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From: Info <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 21 June 2019 4:33 pm

To:

Subject: Community Compost and Coffee Morning

To view this email as a web page, go here.
 

Community Compost and Coffee Morning 

Next Sunday you’re invited to our Community Compost and Coffee Morning, where 
locals can take home their own complimentary bag of compost plus enjoy coffee and 
treats from local suppliers – as well as being one of the first to taste Eden Park’s very 
own honey! 

As the country’s largest stadium, we’re committed to exploring ways in which we can 
reduce our impact on the environment. Solely compostable packaging can now be 
found in all corporate hospitality areas and corporate suites throughout the stadium 
which includes Eden Park’s custom-made compostable water bottle. 

This year two large compost boxes were installed at the stadium to process 
compostable waste from non-match days and additionally collect the food waste from 
seven local cafes and restaurants. One bin alone can hold the weekly food waste 
from a minimum of 120 households and can reach 80°C to compost certified 
packaging. Moving forward, the compost will continue to be free of charge to our 
neighbours to ensure the community benefits from Eden Park’s sustainability 
mission. 

The sweetest product to eventuate out of the stadium’s commitment to sustainability 
is Eden Park Honey. Last year more than 120,000 bees called the stadium home to 
help the Park play its role in preserving our planet and minimising effects. 

So we invite you to pop down with your families on Sunday 30 June between 
9.00-11.00am to enjoy: 
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• Complimentary compost* – BYO sack or wheelbarrow (limited sacks available) 
• Tasting of the inaugural Eden Park Honey batch 
• Coffee provided by local purveyors Ozone 
• I Love Pies and Proper Crisps treats for devouring 
  
Entry is via Gate J, where parking is available outside. 
*Limited to one sack per household. 
  
Turf Products 
 
Following recent news stories, our Turf Team has moved away from using the weed 
killer named Roundup. The product is used widely around the country however 
recent studies have found a link between the weed killer and cancer. There are calls 
for the product to be banned and we have decided to use a replacement product 
called Organic Interceptor. 
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